
1 eLK o",c,., Flllng****3/26/2012 9:27 AM ••••• 

M.tlld. S.nder. 

From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Monday, March 26,20128:21 AM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 3/26/20128:20:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090430·TP 
Filename 1Path: 090430 PER Consummating Order.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

'0Fax: 
6\Y\ lti \ : 

E - rntli l: 3 

mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida greg.fol1ensbeelalatt.com No 
Earthlink Business pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No -
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, PA agoldlalacgoldlaw.com No 

Printed on 3/2612012 at4:21:58 PM 



,ne attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01769-12 in Docket 090430-TP (EmaillD = 623533) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically. 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01769-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order 

PSC-12-0141-CO-TP makes Order 

PSC-0088-PAA-TP effective and final; 
closes docket. 

3/26/2012 




----- - --------

1 eLK O"'clal FlllngW'l/W'l/31f12012 10:22 ANI ••••• 

Nlatllda Sanders \§c; \?. ~O-O~-g ... 'fA~ ~ 
From: Diamond Williams 
Sent: Thursday, March 01,201210;20 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices; Pauline Robinson 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 311/201210:17:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090430-TP 
Filename I Path: 090430 PER PAA Order 272012.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DENYING SATURN 
TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES, INC .. D/B/A EARTHLINK BUSINESS' REQUEST 

FOR RELIEF AGAINST BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. D/B/A AT&T 
FLORIDA 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 
Deputy Clerk II 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
Phone: 850-413-6094 

FPSC. Cll{ CORRESPONDENCE 

~d,niDistrativeD PlrtiesO Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. ~1I1 
DISlRIBUTION: 

~--------------.------~ 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the 
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

ro..x: 0 

lYla; I'. 0 
E-~\'·5" 

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

AT&T Florida greg.follensbee@att.com No 
tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) gene@penningtonlaw.com No 

I 

I 

Printed on 311/2012 at3 :40:09 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 

Earthlink Business pfoley@corp.earthlink.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (11 Feil) mfeil@gunster,com No 
Law Offices of Alan C, Gold, PA agold@acgoldlaw.com No 

Printed on 31112012 at 3:45:55 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO, 01173-12 in Docket 090430-TP (EmaillD = 366249) 

The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with 
the Office of Commission Clerk As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an 
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically, 

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
01173-12 (10 pgs.) PAA Order PSC-12-0088-PAA-TP 

denying Earthlink Business' request for 
relief against AT&T Florida; staff to 
monitor rejection rates for Earthlink 
Business through Docket 000121A-TP; if 
no protest, order to become final and 
effective on issuance of CO; if order 
becomes final, docket to be closed. 

3/1/2012 




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 01173-12 in Docket 090430-TP (EmaillD = 199636) 

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

AT&T Florida greg. follensbee(adatt.com No 
Gunster Law Firm (I IFei I) mfeil(adgunster.com No 
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom rolla@corp.earthlink.com No 
tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) gene@penningtonlaw.com No 

(/txt::{) ­
/Vl4-1 Li!E-O ­

FPSC. CLK CORRESPONDENCEE~/L60 ­ Pl,Ad htbtrativeO PartiesD CODlumer 

DOCUMENT NO. Cfi313--CEt 
DISTRI BUTION: 

Printed on 212/2012 at 5:33:09 PM 



The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with the Off... Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 00659-12 in Docket 090430-TP (EmaillD = 958363) 

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
00659-12 ( 1 0 pgs.) RECOM for 02/14/12 Commission 

conference, Item , from APA and GCl -

staff. 

2/2/2012 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 

I 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMA1L 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMM1SSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (f/kJa BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (11 Feil) mfeil@gunster.com No 
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, PA agold@acgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com No 
tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) gene@penningtonlaw.com No 

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
It&fAdtnjr.istratiV~O F'1.lI1ies OCOOS~ i 
IOOClJMb"NT NO,_ ()q~ '3-V1 , 
. n';;"ruU';lU"r;o}~'",.J Ii. •• ______ I'ul•.•• r. 
L.,., • ..-- -.aM~~ ~.! .b • 

Printed on 8/812011 at 2:21:29 PM 
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REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO COMMISSION CONFERENCE 

HAND DELIVER 


Date of Request: 81812011 Date of Commission Conference: 	 81912011 Item No. 3 

Docket No.: 090430-TP 	 Brief Trtle: STS va. AT&T - :0-
Requested by: o Staff t8I Other STS 

(Name) 
Please attach a copy of the written documentation filed (IF OTHER) 

STAFF's Recommendation to Executive Suite (IF OTHeR) t8I Approve Request 

ACTION REQUESTED [.ee APM 2.11] 

1':81 	 Defer Item to .Conference Scheduled for: Date: 10/1812011 

o 	 Change Order of Item or Take Up at Tme Certain 

o 	 Withdraw Item (not expected to return to Agenda) 

o 	 Late Flied Recommendation (must be filed no later than 3:00 p.m. on the date approved for tate filing) A copy of the front pege of the 
recommendation must be provided to the Commission Clerk by 12 noon on the regular filing date for us. as • place-hOlder during 
_gend_ prepal"lltion. 

o 	 Add Item to Published Agenda [see Section 120.525(2). F.S.) -Issue an ADDENDUM and give Legal NOTICE 

o 	 Add Emergency Item to PubDshed Agenda (see Section 120.525 (3). F.S.) -Issue an ADDENDUM and Give Fair NOTICE 

Concise explanation, jU8tification or comments (attach additional sheet if necessary): 

STS filed an unoppo&ed request to defer this docket because STS and AT&T need an additional thirty (30) days 
to negotiate and agree on the details of a &ettlement. 

Initials (DivisionJOffice Director or ~ 
Designee): CJ/ , y ) 

Signature (Technical Staff)~/ __ 

. C ~,-If' 
Signature (Legal Staff): ~ 	 Initials (General Counsel or j) J/a JAr 

Designee): 1/ V~¥J 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: 

Recommendation to the Chairman's Office 	 Deny Request ~ Approve Reque~y' I 0 
Initials: ~ Date: ¥f i I (/ 
Comments: 

Approve Request 0 Deny Request 

Date: F/r(I( 

DOCUMENT NCHBER-1)AH 

05558 AUG-8 = 
PSClEXD·001 (Rev. 09110) 	 tl2D091011043O\REQUEST FOR CHANGE TO /\GEHDACONFERENCffiiMO'.()1.()9-".00<: 

FPSC-COHMfSSIOH CLERf{ 

http:GEHDACONFERENCffiiMO'.()1.()9-".00


Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =531718) 


Attachments: 05558~11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 

reply email or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


8/8/2011 




I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 


I 
PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

I AT&T Florida (flk/a BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 

Gunster Law Firm (llFeil) 
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
STS Telecom TX698 

mfei!@gunster.com 
~old@acgoldlaw.com 

kkrame!:@ststelecom.com 

No 
No 
No 

tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) gen~.Jl_enningtonlaw.com No 

~x~ 
i(11MLtfiJ 

eMA1L11/) ­

Printed on 712812011 at 3:42:56 PM 



Page I ot I 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =931586) 


Attachments: 05233-11.pdf 


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

7128/2011 




U~ Ut:xJIf Page 1 of1 

Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, July 30, 20102:37 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090430-TP·00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090430-TP-00001-003.pdf 

Docket Number 090430-TP - Form Number 090430-TP-00001-003 

Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or 
prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day See Remarks Below - 08/06/2010 - 3:00 p.m.­
4:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff 

Conference Call - Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

7/30/2010 

~-------------



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/30/2010 at 2:36 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis Commissioner Graham 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Brise 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Public Infonnation Officer 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks 

Docket Number: 090430-TP -- Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its CLEC aSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

TimeLocation / Room Former Date! New Date Event 

3:00 p. - 4:00 p . Tallahassee.08/06/2010•See Remarks Below 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 11 
. , 

I 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam . 

ALL AG ED SK GH BI 

X 

Prehearing II 
Commissioners 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

1
Officer 

Commissioners 

Remarks: -Conference Call - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Fonn Number: 090430-TP-0000I-003 



STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
NATHAN A. SKOP (850) 4l3-6770 

June 10,2010 

Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1561 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 

Dear Mr. Hatch and Gurdian: 

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documents listed below, filed on behalf of 
AT&T Florida in the dockets listed below can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed. 

DOCKET NO(S). DOCUMENT NO(S). 
060077-TL, 
070634-EI, 
070635-TL 

01682-09 

060476-TL 08527-06,02552-09,03293-09 
060614-TC 09719-06 
090000-0T 00622-09,00939-09,02806-09,02806-09,06407-09, 

07229-09,07600-09,07875-09 
090082-TP 02617-09 
090246-TP 04471-09,06786-09 
090258-TP 09573-09,10903-09,10904-09,11026-09 
090423-TL 08966-09 
090430-TP 02437-10,03099-10 
090458-TL 09913-09 
090461-TL 10823-09 
100000-0T 01744-10 
100138-TL 01936-10 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Manuel A. Gurdian 
AT&T Florida 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
150 South Momoe Street, Suite 400 

RECEIVED~__~~~_________ 

DATE--tH+~/-I-i-J..tQ""-'--I-lJ1_0__ 


CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://~.lloridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.ll.us 

mailto:contact@psc.state.ll.us
http:http://~.lloridapsc.com


Return to Source 
AT&T Florida 
06/1012010 
Page 2 

Please do not hesitate to contact me ifyou have any questions concerning return of this material. 

Sincerely, 

Jn~.pefia
Records Management Assistant 

AC:kmp 
Enclosure 

cc: 	 Lisa Harvey, Carl Vinson, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Dale Buys, Division of Economic Regulation 
Beth Salak, Jeff Bates, Catherine Beard, Kiwanis Curry, Sakina Deas, Laura King, Melinda 
Watts, Division of Regulatory Analysis 
Clayton Lewis, Rick Moses, Division of Service, Safety & Consumer Assistance 
Richard Bellak, Timisha Brooks, Charlie Murphy, Lee Eng Tan, Adam Teitzrnan, Office of 
the General Counsel 



1 el.K Ottlclal Flllng****512112010 2:06 PM ***** 

Matilda Sanders £2C- Ip - Of$"Z.r, - C.O - Tf 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, May21, 2010 1:26 PM 
To: ClK - Orders I Notices flISC. eLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted " Administndin 0 Parties 0 eouumer 

OOCUMENT NO. fIg bj '3-0:1 
Date and Time: 5/21/20101:24:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090430-TP DISTRIBUTION: .' '..... 
Filename I Path: 1:\2009\090430\090430 CO.05-20-10.tjb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

~o 
~\Ud 0 
e\\-,Q.·,k.d }t..f 

gloria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADORESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee@att.com Yes 
AT&T Florida (flkJa Bel1South Telecommunications) greg. follensbee@att.com No 
(09agr) 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy. khazraee@centurylink.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 

: Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 angie.mccall@frontiercorp.com Yes J 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 donnam@itstelecom.net Yes 
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No 

. NEFCOM TL715 dnobles@townes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I Ibhall@smartcity.com Yes 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com No 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 

tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) gene@)penningtonlaw.com No 

Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@)verizon.com Yes 

Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye,j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 5/2112010 at 3:28:47 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, May 21,20103:29 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =958135) 

Attachments: 04324-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

5/21/2010 




Diamond Williams 

o6J U1'"30 Page 1 of 1 

From: Mary Macko 


Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 3:26 PM 


To: Diamond Williams 


Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090430-TP-00001 


Attachments: CCS Form 090430-TP-00001-002.pdf 


Docket Number 090430-TP - Form Number 090430-TP-00001-002 

Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or 
prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a i-day See Remarks Below - 05/14/2010 - 3:30 p.m.­
4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/11/2010 




Case Schedulinf!/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 05/11/2010 at 3:25 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090430-TP -- Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

, .....elow 05114/2010 Tallahassee 3:30 p. - 4:30 p. I~ 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners IHearing Staff 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL 

Exam. 

AG 

X 

Commissioners 

KL ST 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: Discuss specific LEX ordering issues in STS' matrix. 

Conference Call - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090430-TP-0000I-002 



Marguerite McLean 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


glOria :Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 

Gloria Ross 
Tuesday, May 11, 2010 1 :21 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

5/11/20101 :16:00 PM 
090430-TP 
1:\2009\090430\090430 ConfCaliNotice 5-14-10.doc 
Memo for Issuance ­

NOTICE OF CONFERENCE CALL 

~,,"e..O 0 

\N).,.\ lu:i 0 

€(Y)o.;, \eel '4 

.. ~ . 

,
".. '~:.'---~'-~-- ... ",,", 

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

AT&T Florida (flkla BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg.fo llensbee@atU;om No 

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agoldialacgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com No 
tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) gene@penningtoniaw.com No 

Printed on 5/11/2010 at 4:00:07 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 20104:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 272163) 

Attachments: 03938-10.pdf 

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




1 el.K ORle/al Flllng....SIS/2010 10:21 ANI ***** 

Nlatllda Sanders r8aY1?- rP 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 

Notice Type: 


(ihria :Ross 

Gloria Ross 
Wednesday, May 05,201010:18 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Tlmlsha Brooks; Adam Teitzman; Lisa Harvey; Jerry Hallenstein 
Order I Notice Submitted 

5/5/201010:15:00 AM 
090430·TP 
1:\2009\090430\090430 Conference Call 05-OS·10.tjb.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF CONFERENCE CALL 

-k:L'L.ed '0 

O'\CL\W 0 

eMC\.~W 4 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

o3 7 2 2 11AY-5 ~ 

FPSC- CGr'lhl 

http:k:L'L.ed


I 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (ftkJa BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg. follensbee@att.com No 

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agoJd@acgoldJaw.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com No 
tw telecom of florida Lp,(09) gene(tijpenningtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 5/5/20 I 0 at II :45 :48 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 11:46AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 240048) 

Attachments: 03722-10.pdf 

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


5/5/2010 
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Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 20104:14 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: New Advice Form 090430-TP-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090430-TP-00001-001.pdf 

Docket Number 090430-TP - Form Number 090430-TP-00001-001 

Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or 
prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day See Remarks Below - 05/06/2010 - 3:30 p.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

5/5/2010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/05/2010 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Perfonnance Analysis 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Infonnation Officer 

From: Office of Chainnan Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks 

Docket Number: 090430-TP Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its CLEC aSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

See Remarks Below 05/06/2010 Tallahassee 3:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Fonner Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine; 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK is...IKI. 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: Discuss specific LEX ordering issues in STS matrix. 

Conference Call Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Fonn Number: 090430-TP-0000I-001 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:42 PM 
To: Matilda Sanders; Hong Wang 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: FW: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/23/20102:40:00 PM 
Docket Number: 090430-TP 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2009\090430\PAA Order 090430_April 20.doc 

At the request of Attornev Timlsha Brooks, please issue Order for today's date. Thank you. 

~~~/6<L -0 :0 
:x:­

c; -0 ~ {iiOria Ross ,.,.. fiIJ; 'lfz,! I rJ::. 
0 ::::0 r-Il

Commission Deputy Clerk II ~", ("")3: N 
Office of the General Counsel ~ "/U. 13: Q'\ <m 

,~fTt-Florida Public Service Commission""" I ~ ;::tJU) ;po. Y 
850-413-6214 ~~ :x j 

'TlC) 

Z 9- U 
(J)

c..:> ()w 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Friday, April 23, 2010 2:39 PM 
To: elK - Orders I Notices; Tiffany Williams 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER ADDRESSING RETIREMENT OF 

THE LOCAL EXCHANGE NAVIGATION SYSTEM (LENS) ORDERING INTERFACE 


AND IMPLEMENTATION OF 

THE LOCAL SERVICE REQUEST EXCHANGE SYSTEM ORDERING INTERFACE (LEX) 


{i/Oria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 

-----_ ... -_.. 
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

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A agoldrmacgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramerra>ststelecom.com No 
tw telecom of florida Lp.(09) gene@penningtonlaw.com No 

Printed on 4/26/201 0 at 2:43:57 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, April 26, 20102:44 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =438379) 

Attachments; 03291-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850--413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/26/2010 




0904. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 


,--ADDRESS
INCOMPANY EMAILPARTY MASTER

ADDRESSCODENAME COMMISSION 
I DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida (flkla BellSouth Telecommunications) I I greg.follensbee@att.com I No 
(09agr) I 

I Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, PA 
: STS Telecom TX698 

tw telecom of florida I.p.(09) 

i 
agold@acgoldlaw.com I No 
kkramer@ststelecom.com I No 
gene@penningtonlaw.com I No 

Printed on 4/8/2010 at 2:53:30 PM 

--~--~-.~-------------

mailto:greg.follensbee@att.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2010 2:54 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 491055) 

Attachments: Recommendation 02634-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/8/2010 




Nonnle Grant PSc.-Oq-O~5'"O-Cb·- -re LEJ:::;.t./XJ 
From: 
Sent: 

"" "To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename I Path: 


CONSUMMATING ORDER 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Tuesday, December 29,200912:43 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Gloria Ross 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

12/29/2009 12:34:00 PM 
090430·TP 
Consummating Order_090430_ T JB_12_28_09,doc 

~{.~c\ 0 

, 

fV\L\\~d 0 

ero,W t) 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
iAdmiaistrative_Partic:s_CODSumer 

DocUMENT NO. 6 q 3'13. 0 " 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1 



FLORI

P ARTICIPATI

PARTY 
NAME 

AT&T Florida (f/kla BellSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
STS Telecom 

DA PUBLIC SE

COMPANY 
CODE 

TX698 

CASE MANAGEMENT 
NG EMAIL ADD

RVICE COMMISSION 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

greg.follensbee@att.com 

agold(a)acgoldlaw.com 
kkramer@ststelecom.com 

SYSTEM 
RESSES FOR DOCKET 090430 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

No 

No 
No 

i tw telecom of florida 1.1'.(O9} gene@penningtonla\V.c°tn No 

Printed on 1212912009 at 2:36:06 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 20092:37 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 703790) 

Attachments: 12237-09. pdf 

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


12/29/2009 
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Matilda Sanders esc. .. 01 - Q 792 - PItA -:srP o90Y1=l'> 
From: Terry Holdnak 
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 11 :36 AM 
To: elK· Orders / Notices; Timisha Brooks 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 12/2/200911:31:00 AM 
Docket Number: 090430·TP 
Filename / Path: PAA Order 090430.doc 

ORDER AUTHORIZING STAFF AUDIT AND GRANTING IN PART AND DENYING IN PART ATT'S PARTIAL MOTION TO 
DISMISS AND NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER DENYING STS' REQUEST FOR INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 
AND REQUEST TO RESTRICT OR PROHIBIT AT&T FROM IMPLEMENTING ITS CLEC OSS-RELATED RELEASE 

reTrY X. J-{oCanali 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~'G~ 
 Ci" 
(!~~ 


-E:~\\..cl lC/ 

F ....~....-..----..--

FPSC~ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
.f)lj Administrative 0 PurJes 0 Consumer ,DOCUMENT NO. Dl)393'D~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTICIPA TING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090401 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(liJatt.com Yes 
Bingham Law Firm (Q9b) nguyen. vu@bingham.com No 
CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee(tilembarQ.com Yes 
FairPoint Communications TL719 lwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
IntelePeer, Inc. tsmith@intelepeer.com No 
ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. TL712 maryannh(tilitstelecom.net Yes 
NEFCOM TL715 dnobles(tiltownes.net Yes 
Smart City Telecom TL73 I IbhalI@smartcity.com Yes 
TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christian@verizon.com Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j. willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 12/2/2009 at 1 :41:01 PM 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2009 1:42 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 509811) 

Attachments: 11701-09.pdf 

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


12/2/2009 




Untitled Stationery Page 1 of1 

Katie Ely 

From: Katie Ely 

Sent: Wednesday. November 18. 2009 3:00 PM 

To: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Ruth Nettles 

Subject: RE: Correspondence DocLlments 

I have moved these documents, and will put this email in Administrative Correspondence for this docket. 

Thank you, 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Katie Ely dmlnistrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 
Staff Assistant - Office of Commission Clerk 

DOCUMENT NO. rtt3 '}3 -01Florida Public Service Commission 
DISTRIBUTION:850-413-6304 

Please note: Florid,l has a very broad public records law. :\,Iosr \Vl1tten comnlUlllcatiol1S to or from ~rate officials regarding state 
business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request Therefore, your 
e-mail message may be subic(~t to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 1:07 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Katie Ely 
Subject: RE: Correspondence Docume~nts 

Yes; thanks. 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, November 18, 2009 12:57 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Katie Ely 
Subject: Correspondence Documents 

Ann, 

We have 2 documents for parties cOlTespondence in Docket 090430. This docket 1S not consolidated 
with anything else. The documents are DNs 09161-09 and 11185-09. May we please move everything 
from the PDF file in eMS from DN 11185-09 to DN 09161-90, and make sure the hard copy is in the 
correct location in the docket files. I will then modify the document description to indicate that DN 
11185-09 was used in error. 

Thank you for your help. 

Dorothy 

11118/2009 
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

AT&T Florida (flk/a BeliSouth Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agoJd(a)acgoJdlaw.com No 
STS ,elecorr TX698 . . kkramer@ststeJec°tn·c°tn No 

~"'-€:c\ D 
, 

\Y\~\..~ 0 

e'X\~W ~ 


, CLK • CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative0 Parties 0 Consumer 

UMENTNO. O<\3q3·0~
t 

DISTRIBUTION: 

Printed on 11/3/2009 at 3:04:54 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2009 3:05 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =731733) 

Attachments: Agenda-Revised-111 009.pdf 

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


1113/2009 




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


REVISED 


COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA 

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 10,2009,9:30 a.m. 


LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148 


DATE ISSUED: November 3, 2009 


NOTICE 

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to 
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up 
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the 
agenda item munber. 

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and 
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal 
participation is not permitted: (I) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2) 
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after 
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing 
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows 
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements 
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing. 

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022, 
F.A.C., concerning oral argument. 

To obtain a copy of staffs recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk at (850) 4l3-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and 
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com. at no 
charge. 

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment 
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the 
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by 
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TOO). Assistive 
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference 
Center, Room 110. 

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC 
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for 
up to three months after the conference. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


Agenda for 1113/09 - Revised 
Commission Conference 
November 10, 2009 

ITEM NO. 	 CASE 

7**PAA 	 Docket No. 090430-TP - Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, 
by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Critical Date(s): OSS Release - November 14, 2009 

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners 

Preheating Officer: Argenziano 


Staff: 	RCP: Harvey, HaUenstein 

GeL: Brooks 


(Issue 1- Oral Argument Not Requested; Issue 2 - Proposed Agency Action) 

Issue 1: Should the Commission grant AT&T's Partial Motion to Dismiss? 

Recommendation: Yes, in part. Staff believes that STS' request supported by s. 364.15, 

F.S. and request for costs should be dismissed. Staff believes that STS has incorrectly 
relied on s. 364.15, F.S. to support its request that the Commission stay AT&T's 
November OSS Release. Additionally, staff does not believe the Commission has subject 
matter jurisdiction to award costs as requested by STS. 
However, staff believes that the Commission, in its continuing oversight role of AT&T's 
operations support systems (OSS) and its exclusive authority to prevent anticompetitive 
behavior amongst telecommunication providers, may at its discretion, require AT&T to 
stay its November 10, 2009 release in the form requested by STS. 
Issue 2: Should the Commission grant STS' request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its OSS Release scheduled for implementation in Florida on November 14, 
2009? 
Recommendation: No. The Commission should not restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its OSS release scheduled for November 14,2009, under the condition that 
staff is allowed to conduct a post implementation review. Additionally, AT&T should be 
required to run the existing OSS ordering interface (LENS) in parallel until completion of 
staffs review and any Commission decision on this matter. 
Issue 3: Should this docket be closed? 
Recommendation: No. If the Commission approves staffs recommendation in Issue 1 
the resulting decision will be issued as a Final Agency Action. 

If the Commission approves staffs recommendation in Issue 2, the resulting 
decision will be issued as a Proposed Agency Action. The decision will become final 
upon issuance of a Consummating Order, if no person whose substantial interests are 
affected timely files a protest within 21 days of the issuance of the Order. Additionally, 
the remaining requests in STS' amended petition should be put in abeyance until staff 
brings a recommendation back to the Commission after completion ofthe review. 

- 11 ­
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Matilda Sander. ?sc.-Qj.. 01( 7 .. pCD .. yp ~ qOLt00 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Terri Fleming 
Wednesday. October 28.20093:41 PM 
elK - Orders 1Notices; Timisha Brooks; lee Eng Tan 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/28/20093:37:00 PM 
090430-TP 
090430\Order Granting STS leave to Amend.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

Order Granting Motion to File Amended Petition. Must be issued today. 

Terri Fleming 

Office of the General Counsel 

Florida Public Service Commission 

(850) 413-6846 

tf/eming@psc.state.fI.us 

3- ~v)IlQLl 

O-~f 
(5- m~L L 
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

AT&T Florida (flkla BellSouth Telecommunications) greg.follensbee@att.com No 
(09agr) 
Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@acgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 kkramer@ststelecom.com No 

Printed on 10/28/2009 at 4:23:33 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, October 28,20094:24 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 262157) 

Attachments: 10938-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


10/28/2009 
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Matilda Sanders OqoyX2 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 

Notice Type: 


Gloria Ross 
Thursday, October 01, 200912:38 PM 
ClK - Orders 1 Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

10/1/200912:36:00 PM 
090430-TP 
1:\2009\090430\Notice of Conference Call 090430.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

NOTICE OF CONFERENCE CALL 

~-ed f) 

~\W 0 

-e~\lLd ~ 

FP.sC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
drninistnrtive 0 Parties 0 Consumer 
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

AT&T Florida (flkla Bel1South Telecommunications) 
(09agr) 

greg.follensbee@att.com No 

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. agold@?acgoldlaw.com No 
STS Telecom TX698 

-
kkramer@ststelecom.com No 

Printed on 10/1/2009 at 1:31:16 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, October 01,2009 1 :32 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 641582) 

Attachments: 10129-09.pdf 

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


101112009 




COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I I ,  CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRMA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850) 4 13-6770 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

Law Offices of Alan C. Gold, P.A. 
Alan Gold 
1501 Sunset Drive Second Floor 
Coral Gables, FL 33143 

Re: Docket No. 090430-TP 

Dear Mr. Gold: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request for stay of AT&T’s CLEC OSS-related releases by Satum Telecommunication Services, Inc., 
which was filed in this office on September 02, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket 
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expe@ed to 
comply with h s  requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. ._ zz 6 0  . 

I- u -  - -  
Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative A&n I Equal Opportunity Employs 

PSC Website h u p J ~ . ~ r i d a p s e . c o m  Internet Emil: mntpct@,psc.stptefl.us 
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Docket NO.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: 	 Petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request 
for stay of AT&T's CLEC OSS-related releases by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Company: 	 BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In FPjC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
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the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ." COMPLETED EVENTS 

CT 

Commissioners ADM 



- -

~ase Asslgnmen! ana ~cneaurlng Kecora ..age J. OT J. 

£e~tion 1 - Office of Commission Clerl~ 
....." 

Docket No.090430-T~ Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: Petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request 
for stay of AT&T's CLEC OSS-related releases by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCl PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19jBll 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ..!..Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff 

Date filed with CLK: 09/11/2009 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Current CASR revision level 

I. Response Due 
2. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
l3. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32 • 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Due Dates 

Previous Current 


NONE 09/22/2009 
NONE 09/29/2009 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

~---. ~~~- _ff... . , , .. -hearina Off' .~--

Comrnissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

ADMComrnissioners 

CT IEDIMMIAGISK 

1 I I X I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Comrnissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: a\~~ 

Where one Comrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 09/111200'9 --- ­
assigned the full Comrnission decides the case. 


PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Hearina Officer(s) 

NC 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Where panels 

~ase AsslgnmenL ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 	- Office of Commission Cler~ 
~ 

Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: 	 Petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request 
for stay of AT&T's ClEC OSS-related releases by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services. Inc. 

Company: 	 BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: _____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR Gel PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 	- OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Ti me Schedule 
Program I'!JQdJ!le A19;B11 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff l Harvey. J Hallenstein 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 

OCRs 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full Commission ...x. Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff- -
Date filed with ClK: 10/05/2009 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDUl.E IS AN INTERNAl. PUNNING lXJCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
[!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

SAME 09/22/20091.* ResDOnse Due 
SAME 10/lS/20092. Staff Recommendation 
SAME3. Agenda 10/27/2009 
SAME 11/16/20094. PM Order 
SAME 12/10/20095. Consummating Order if No Protest 
SAME 12/18/20096. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. -

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Prehearina Officer 

CT 

Commissioners ADM 

NC 
x 

are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: c:....~~~ 

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/05/2009 r 


assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ ......, 
Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 

Company: Bel1 South Telecommunications, Inc. d 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Title: Petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request 
for stay of AT&T's CLEC OSS-related releases by Saturn 
Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

Official 	Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR GCL PIF (RCP) SGA SSC 
i"O" indicates OPR) x x I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AI9;B11 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Sl;aff L Harvey, J Hallenstein Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission 
Hearing Examiner 

Date filed with CLK: 

..x.. Commission Panel -Staff-	 -
10/22/2009 

Initials 	OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PM Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 

Assignments are as follows: 

hearina Off' 

10/15/2009 10/29/2009 
10/27/2009 11/10/2009 
11/16/2009 11/30/2009 
12/10/2009 12/24/2009 
12/18/2009 01/29/2010 

'-----

Commissioners 

ALL 


Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 


KL 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I KL 

L ~I I 
the identical panel decides the case. 	 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 Peru:!; ntl <:..'\ I "'-~ Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. \\\;;\.\\)~ 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaulln9 Kecora t'age .1 or .1 

Section 1 - Office of Convnission Clerk ~ ,.,... 
Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 

request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
(LEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Services. Inc. 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19jBll 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff L Harvey, J Hallenstein 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 

OCRs 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Convnission L Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff -
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 

Initial s OPR 
Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SDIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 03/04/20101. Staff Recommendation 
NONE 03/16/20102. Agenda 
NONE 04/05/20103. PM Order 
NONE 04/29/20104. Consummating Order if No Protest 

01/29/2010 06/30/20105. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
B. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. ­

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearina Off'«--. -.---f' - .... "---~ 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I

'---­ I I 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~b- \ ~~ 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/08/2010 \ 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 


PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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· .ase Asslgnmem: ana :>cneau I1n9 Kecora 	 ,..age J. or J. j 
Section 1 - Office of Commission C1 erk ~ 

Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 

Company: Be11South Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
ClEC OSS-re1ated releases. by Saturn Telecommunication 
Services, Inc. 

Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Fi1 ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A19;Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING IXJCUflfENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Harvey. ] Ha11enstein [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

03/04/2010 04/08/2010I. Staff Recommendation 
03/16/2010 04/20/20102. Agenda 
04/05/2010 05/10/20103. PAA Order 
04/29/2010 06/03/20104. Consummating Order if No Protest 
01/29/2010 06/30/20105. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs n. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..LCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/03/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel .......­ 39 . 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

.-- - ff'- .__. ,-" 	 Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners 

.-~--

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 	

ADM 

ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 
 f\C:r-\ ~~ 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: PeAciieg I 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. '3\ <\ \ \~ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora rage ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~....... 
 -Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d 

Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication 
Services, Inc. 

Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) CLK ECR GCL PIF RAO SSC 
C"O" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQ.gram Module AI9;Bll 

Staff Assignments 

L Harvey, J Hallenstein 

T Brooks 

Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

-X.Commission Panel _ 
Staff- -

Date filed with CLK: 03/0312010 

Staff Counsel 

WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff [1J Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Full Commission 
Hearing Examiner 

Initials OPR 

NONE 05/06/20101. Conference Call - Staff 
NONE OS/21{20102. Consummating Order if No Protest 

01/29/2010 06/30/20103. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
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

_ w ___ 
~ ~ ~. ~ ~ ~ ~fficer(s) _.- .. ­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X j j 1 Ll 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

X l j l j 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b.~\~~

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 03/0912010 \ c....c::, t.~ assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

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

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

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

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

See Remarks Below 05/06/2010 Tallahassee 3:30 p. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

xJ I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 

AG I ED JSK IKL 

Commissioners 
Officer 

Remarks: Discuss specific LEX ordering issues in STS matrix. 

Conference Call- Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090430-TP-0000I-001 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecorl 	 ...age ~ OT ~ 

~ 	 '-' 
Section 1 	- Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: 	 Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
ClEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: 	 BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Services, Inc. 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A19;B11 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein [!] Current CASR revision level 

1. Conference Call - Staff 
2. Conference Call - Staff 
3. Consummatinq Order if No Protest 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...K...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- -

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/0312010 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.... ..... ...__. ,-, Prehearina Off· 
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners 

Exam 
All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X J I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

X T T 1 I 
Approved: 

Previous Current 

NONE 05/06/2010 
NONE 05/14/2010 
NONE 05/21/2010 

01/29/2010 06/30/2010 

ADM 

hGs-'~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Date: 03/09/2010 \ t.. c::; ~~ 

PSC/ClK01S-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Schedulin2/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/11/2010 at 3:25 p.m. Page 10fl 

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

Docket Number: 090430-TP -- Amended petition for verified emergency inj unctive relief and request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date TimeNew Date Location / Room 

3:30 p. - 4:30 p. See Remarks Below 05114/2010 Tallahassee 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Commissioners 

ALLIAGIEDISK IKL 1ST 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing I Staff 
Officers Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADM M 

Remarks: Discuss specific LEX ordering issues in STS' matrix. 

Conference Call - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090430-TP-0000I-002 
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Case SchedulinglRescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 05/05/2010 at 4:13 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Klement 
 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Timisha Brooks 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

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

2. HearinglPrebearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearin2 
Officers 

I 
Commissioners 

ALLIAGIEDISKIKL 1ST 

xl I I I I 

I 
Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 
I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I I x 

Prebearin2 Commissioners 
Officer 

Commissioners 

Remarks: Discuss specific LEX ordering issues in STS matrix. 

Conference Call - Staff 

PSCICLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090430-TP-OOOOI-OOI 
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~ase Asslgnmen~ ana >eneaullng KeCOr( 	 rage J. or J. 

'-..,./
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 

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

Referred to: ADM (APA) elK EeR Gel PIF RAD sse 
("Ott indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Conpletes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Progri!!! Module A19:Bll WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING fJOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff As5ignment5 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein 
 Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

NONE 08/06/2010I. Conference call (Staff) 
07/30/2010 09/15/20102. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Cgunsel P Evans, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.OCR5 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this caSe: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..COMft1ssion Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 03/0312010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 
_____ 	 8 __i ffi (s) 	 h ff"-_ .... _-- ,-, 	 ---- --- ----
COMftissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I AG IEOI SK ICHI BI 

X I I I I I----- ­ -

_.... 

Commissioners 

.... .. 

ADM 

AG 	 I ED I SK I GH I BI 

I X I 1 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: hb-\~
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: 03/09/2010 c:...<;.~~Iassigned the full Commission decides the case. 

p<:rlrlll'nl,,_r (IJ.,.., n4/n7' .. rlWDI I'-n:n I'VI't.n"C 
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Case Scbeduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/30/2010 at 2:36 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 
Commissioner Graham Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Brise Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact ~ Timisha Brooks 

Docket Number: 090430-TP - Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from 
implementing its CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication Services, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

See Remarks Below 08/06/2010 Tallahassee 3:00 p. ~ 4:00 p. 

, 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ADM 

Commissioners 

ED 18K IGH IHI IADM 

Remarks: '-Conference Call - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090430-TP-OOOO1~OO3 
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Lase ASslqnmen~ ana ~cneaul'nq Kecora 	 t"age ~ OT ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission ClerJ~ -
Docket No. 090430-TP Date Docketed: 0910212009 Title: 	 Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 

request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
ClEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d Services, Inc. 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("on indicates OPR) 

ADM 
I 

(APA) 
X 

ClK ECR GCl 
X 

PIF RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgrjlm Module A19:B11 WARNING: THIS SatEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Asiignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

1. Comoanv ReSDOnse Due SAME 
2. Staff Recommendation SAME 
3. Aaenda SAME 
4. PAA Order SAME 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 11/19/2010 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 

I~i: 
27. 

.28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ....!..Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35, 
Date filed with CLK: 11/10/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..-. ··-11. -- • ---- ,,-, Prehearina Off'----

CUrrent 

11/17/2010 
01/12/2011 
01/25/2011 
02/14/2011 
03/10/2011 
04/29/2011 

i 

I 
I 

i 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

All I GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
X I I I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case, 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is lS1otil~UiDate:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) .. COMPLETED EVENTS 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I SK I BI I NC 
1 X 1 1 1 



-
 ~ 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 07/30/2010 at 2:36 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Graham 
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

TallahasseeSee Remarks Below 08106/2010 3:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Commissioners 
Officers 

ALL lAG lED ISK 1GH lBI 
xl I I I I 

Hearing 

Exam. 


Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG 1ED1SK1GH lBI 
I I I I I x 

Prehearing CommissionersCommissioners 
Officer 

AG ED SK GH BI ADM 

X 

Remarks: I-Conference Call - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 090430-TP-0000l-003 



-------- ----------------------------------------

- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ./ 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 

~ 

Docket No. 090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
ClEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d Services, Inc. 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module AI9jB11 WARNING: THIS SCHEDfJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

01/27/2011 02/10/2011l. Staff Recommendation 
02/08/2011 02/22/20112. Agenda 
02/28/2011 03/14/20113. PM Order 
03/24/2011 04/07/20114. Consummating Order if No Protest 

04/29/201111/19/20105. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel P Evans, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!..,Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/12/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

~~- ~ ~~.~ - ~ . . --- .... - ... ~--~ - - - - ­H Off' (s) . - ---- ff' 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

1 X 1 I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. G,.~, '{'N{Y\
Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 ./ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk,-" ......... 

Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: 	 Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 

request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
CLEC OSS-related releases. by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: Bel 1South Telecommunications. Inc. d 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Services. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR2 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and 

Expiration: 

ADM (APA) 

x 
returns to eLK in 10 workdays. 

ClK ECR GCl 
x 

PIF RAD 

Time Schedule 

SSC 

Program Module A19;B11 IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments IFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Harvey. J Hallenstein [§J Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

01/12/2011 01/27/20111. Staff Recommendation 
01/25/2011 02/08/20112. Aaenda 
02/14/2011 02/28/20113. PAA Order 
03/10/2011 03/24/20114. Consummatina Order if No Protest 
11/19/2010 04/29/20115. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

OCRs -------,.........,1 10 . 
_________---\. 11. 

it::::::::::::::::::::15. _________~ 16.l
 
------------\i 17. 
_________---,' 18. 
_________---(1 19 . _________--/20. 	 I 
_________--/21. I 
_________--/22. 

_________--/23. 

_________--1 24 . 
 1 
_________--1 •

25 __________ 26. 

__________ 27. 
 1 
________--11 28 • 

29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

,32. 
Full Commission ..,LCommission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

3S. 
Date filed with ClK: 01/04/2011 136. 

37. 
Initials OPR ---~--__1 38. ______-1 39 .Staff Counsel 

\40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

... ----_. ... 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

BW 

Commissioners ADM 

GH BW 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Pending b- t-\ \ \"f\.,,\\\.
Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

1/1';).\\\
PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 
"'-- ­

Docket No. 090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/0Z!1009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
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

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19jBll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOQJMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

02/10/2011 03/24/20111. Staff Recommendation 
04/05/20112. Agenda 02/22/2011 

03/14/2011 04/25/20113. PM Order 
04/07/2011 05/19/20114. Consummating Order if No Protest 
04/29/2011 05/31/20115. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
11.~ 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
lO. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
l7. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Conmission ...!...Conmission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 02/08/l011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

H _. . --- .... - ... ff~ ~ ~~ ~.. Off· (s) - - -.. - ---- - - - ­~ 

Conmissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Conmissioners ADM 

GH 1 ED T 81 1 Bll BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Conmissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G, t-\ ~'{Y'.
Where one Conmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: f'etidlng
assigned the full Conmission decides the case. ~ 1;1.;2\ \ \ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ,. COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -- -

v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ '"-tf 

Gocket No. 090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/0212009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
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

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR Gel PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19;B11 WARNING: THIS SCHEDtJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTA TIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Currentl Harvey, J Hallenstein 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

P Evans, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
B. 

03/24/2011 05/12/2011Staff Recommendation 
04/05/2011 OS/24/2011Aaenda 
04/25/2011 06/13/2011PM Order 

07/07/201105/19/2011Consummating Order if No Protest 
05/31/2011 07/29/2011 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

Close Docket or Revise CASR 

14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 

•25.
: 26. 
! 27. 
128. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission -X.Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff ­ 34. - - 35. 
Date fi 1ed wi th ClK: 03/17 /2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

",--" ... -~ ~ ~--. ,-, 

! Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

.. --­ ---­heari nq Off' 
Commissioners 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I X I I I 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner ;s Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: c6-~\ f'i'..\fx\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: !'Wid I"g \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. .3/...;).3\\\ 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
,/ 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cler~ -
Docket NO.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 

request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
ClEC asS-related releases, by Saturn Telecommunication 

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
("on indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schequle 
Program Module AI9;B11 

Staff Assignments 

OPR staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein 

Staff Counsel P Evans. A Teitzman 

-
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

06/16/20111. Staff Recommendation 05/12/2011 
2. Agenda OS/24/2011 06/28/2011 
3. PM Order 06/13/2011 07/18/2011 

07/07/2011 08/11/20114. Consummating Order if No Protest 
07/29/20115. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/31/2011 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

OCRs I~~: 
12. 

: 13. 
14 

1 .
I ~~: 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

i32. 
Full Commission .,.LCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

i35. 
36.Date filed with ClK: 05/0512011 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

~- -

•• _1'___ III ..,. 1 ____ff'••__• 111!'j _ ••• __• '-J 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I BLl BW 

i X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI l Bl l BW 

I X I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: b\\\ M}f'v\.

Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: PeR4:iftg I 

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
 5-023-\\ 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



./Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of commission Cler~ 
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

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR GCl PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

Program Module A19;B11 WARNING: 

Staff Assignments FOR 

OPR Staff l Harvey, J Hallenstein 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Agenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
S. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Evans, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 

i 16. 
1 
17 .18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 . 
Full Commission .lLCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/14/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearinq Officer(s) Prehearinq Officer 

06/16/2011 06/29/2011 
06/28/2011 07/12/2011 
07/18/2011 08/01/2011 
08/11/2011 08/25/2011 
07/29/2011 08/31/2011 

! 

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


PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

commissioners 

ALL 
x 

BW 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

GH BW 

Approved: 
Date: 



----- ---- - - - -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle~ "-' 
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

Referred to: ADM (APA) CLK ECR GCL PIF RAD SRC 
,{"O" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module 

OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

OCRs 

AI9iB11 

Staff Assignments 

l Harvey. J Hallenstein 

P Evans A Teitzman 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

Full Commission ...!..Commission Panel -Hearing Examiner Staff -
Date filed with CLK: 06/29/2011 

WARNING: THIS SOIEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOClJMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SlJBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR lJPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(B50) 413-6770 

~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aqenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

129. 
30. 
31. 

132. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 

Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 
 39. 

40. 
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

.... _..h__. ...... Off"-_ .. ---­

Commissioners 
ff' - (s)- , 

COlll1lissioners 

Exam 


All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 


Hrg Staff 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

Due Oates 
Previous Current 

06/16/2011 07/28/2011 
06/28/2011 08/09/2011 
07/18/2011 08/29/2011 
08/11/2011 09/22/2011 
08/31/2011 09/30/2011 

-

ADM 

~l 1 I I 1 
Where panels are assigned the senior COlll1lissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one COlll1lissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 

assigned the full COlll1lission decides the case. 


PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) ~ COMPLETED EVENTS 

1 X 1 1 I 
Approved: ~~~~ 
Date: 06/29/2011 \ 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Offjce of Commission Cler~ '--" 

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

Referred to: ADM (APA) elK ECR Gel PIF RAD SRe 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to elK in 10 workdays. Time Schedl!le 
Proaram Module A19iB11 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Harvey, ~"Hallenstein ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Aaenda (deferred) 06/23/2011 03/09/2011 
2. Agenda NONE 10/13/2011 
3. PM Order NONE 11/07/2011 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest NONE 12/01/2011 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/31/2011 12/30/2011 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COlllllission l COlllllission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/2912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

i 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

... _... __.......... _-....... -_ ... --- ,-" 
 _.... ----
COlllllissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X 1 L~I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH BW 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 
 b% ~""'-Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 06/29/2011 \ ~t-~~assigned the full COlllllission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

BW 

Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

Where panels 

.,/

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 	 "- ­

Docket No.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: 	 Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
ClEC OSS-related releases. by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: Bel 1 South Telecommunications. Inc. d Services, Inc. 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Fil ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK ECR GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule- ­
Program Module A19jBll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff l Harvey. J Hallenstein ~ Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

NONE 11/22/201lI. Staff Recommendation 
12/06/201l10/18/20112. Aaenda 

11/07/2011 12/27/20113. PM Order 
01/19/201212/01/20114. Consummating Order if No Protest 

12/30/2011 01/31/20125. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson. A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
21. 

Ili:
28. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission .x.Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 10/03/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
~-

39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

.• •• ___ .1I.!t __ • ____- Hearina Officer(s) 	 h ff' 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I Br I Bl I BW 
I X I I I I 

are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 ~g 

Gd:L\ ~~ 
Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case. 
lo-.;Jo-/lPSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) 	 * COMPLETED EVENTS 



--
v 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket NO.090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
CLEC OSS-related releases. by Saturn Telecommunication 

Company: BellSouth Telecommunications. Inc. d Services. Inc. 
Saturn Telecommunication Services In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK DED ECR GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("on indicates OPR) I X X I 

Sect;onZ - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A19;Bll WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Harvey. J Hallenstein ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recommendation 11/22/2011 01/11/2012 
2. Agenda 12/06/2011 01/24/2012 
3. PAA Order 12/27/2011 02/13/2012 . 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 

1 12 . 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: n. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearina Off .­ . 

01/19/2012 03/08/2012 
01/31/2012 03/30/2012 

I Hrg Staff 
Exam 

BW 

ADMCommissioners 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I X 1 I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: 
 <;. \--\\ ~""'" Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ~Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Ii'elftH'nq J~ I~ JI 1 
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



v Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of COlll11issiQ!L£Jer 
'-" '-­

Docket No. 090430-TP Date Docketed: 09/02/2009 Title: Amended petition for verified emergency injunctive relief and 
request to restrict or prohibit AT&T from implementing its 
CLEC OSS-related releases, by Saturn Telecolll11Unication 

Company: BellSouth TelecOlll11Unications, Inc. d Services, Inc. d/b/a Earthlink Business. 
Saturn Telecolll11Unication Services In 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM (APA) ClK OED ECR GeL PIF RAO SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module A19;B11 WARNING: THIS SCHEOIJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff L Harvey, J Hallenstein ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. Staff Recolll11endation 01/11/2012 02/02/2012 
2. Agenda 01/24/2012 02/14/2012 
3. PM Order 02/13/2012 03/05/2012 
4. Consul!l11ating Order if No Protest 03/08/2012 03/29/2012 
5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/31/2012 03/30/2012 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel P Robinson, A Teitzman 8. 
9. 

OCRs 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 

lit20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recolll11ended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full COIII11ission ..K... Colll11ission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/11/2012 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38 . .­

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__.... -_ ....._. - •• _ ••""__ 

! 

I 

I •• 

..., .. ---­
ADMCOlll11issioners 

BI 

COIII11issioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL 
X 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlll11issioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~-s:\ ~~ 

Where one COIII11issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: felldlny

assigned the full COlll11ission decides the case. 


, -;;J 4-/OJ.. 
PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


